Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

@ Klfklees Julie Muscroft

COUNCIL Governance and Commissioning
PO Box 1720
Huddersfield
HD1 9EL

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Jodie Harris

Email: jodie.harris@kirklees.gov.uk
Thursday 14 March 2024

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Cabinet Committee - Local Issues

The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues will meet in the Council Chamber -
Town Hall, Huddersfield at 10.00 am on Friday 22 March 2024.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

DL Wy \/6")\/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues members are:-

Member

Councillor Graham Turner
Councillor Paul Davies
Councillor Moses Crook



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
1: Membership of the Committee

This is where councillors who are attending as substitutes will say for
who they are attending.

2: Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-4

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet Committee —
Local Issues held on 31 Janaury 2024

3: Declaration of Interests 5-6

Members will be asked to say if there are any items on the Agenda
in which they have any disclosable pecuniary interests or any other
interests, which may prevent them from participating in any
discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items.

4: Admission of the Public

Most agenda items take place in public. This only changes where
there is a need to consider exempt information, as contained at
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. You will be
informed at this point which items are to be recommended for
exclusion and to be resolved by the Committee.

5: Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and/or deputations from
members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can
attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also submit a petition
at the meeting relating to a matter on which the body has powers
and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, Members of the



Public must submit a deputation in writing, at least three clear
working days in advance of the meeting and shall subsequently be
notified if the deputation shall be heard. A maximum of four
deputations shall be heard at any one meeting.

6: Public Question Time
To receive any public questions.
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11, the period for the
asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15

minutes.

Any questions must be submitted in writing at least three clear
working days in advance of the meeting.

7: Member Question Time

To receive questions from Councillors.

8: Tariff Uplift for On-Street Parking Bays and Off-Street
Parking across Kirklees

The Committee will consider the report, Kirklees Council Car Parking
Charges / Tariff Uplift for On-Street Parking Bays and Off—Street
Parking across Kirklees.

Contact:
Sarah Durdin, Operational Manager, Highways & Streetscene




Agenda Item 2

Contact Officer: Jodie Harris
KIRKLEES COUNCIL
CABINET COMMITTEE - LOCAL ISSUES
Wednesday 315t January 2024
Present: Councillor Graham Turner (Chair)
Councillor Moses Crook
Councillor Paul Davies

In attendance: Councillor Jo Lawson

Ken Major, Principal Engineer
Phillip Waddington, Group Engineer

Mr Ajmal
Mr Ahmed

Apologies:

Membership of the Committee
No apologies were received.

Minutes of Previous Meeting
The Committee considered the Minutes of the meetings held on 29" March 2023
20" October 2023 and the 22 November 2023.

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the previous meetings be approved
as a correct record.

Interests
No interests were declared.

Admission of the Public
All agenda items were considered in public session

Deputations/Petitions
The Cabinet Committee received the following deputations:
e Deputation from Mr Ajmal in relation to Item 8 (Traffic Regulation [No. 16]

Order 2023, Proposed prohibition of waiting Blackmoorfoot Road, Bulay
Road, Nelson Street and Springdale Avenue, Huddersfield)

Page 1



Cabinet Committee - Local Issues — 31 January 2024

e Deputation from Mr Ahmed in relation to Item 8 (Traffic Regulation [No. 16]
Order 2023, Proposed prohibition of waiting Blackmoorfoot Road, Bulay
Road, Nelson Street and Springdale Avenue, Huddersfield)

The Cabinet Member for Housing and Highways responded to the content of the
deputations at the consideration of the relevant agenda item.

Public Question Time
No public questions were submitted.

Member Question Time
No Member questions were asked.

Objections to Traffic Regulation [No. 16] Order 2023, Proposed prohibition of
waiting Blackmoorfoot Road, Bulay Road, Nelson Street and Springdale
Avenue, Huddersfield.

The Committee considered objections received for Traffic Regulation [No. 16] Order
2023, Proposed prohibition of waiting Blackmoorfoot Road, Bulay Road, Nelson
Street and Springdale Avenue, Huddersfield.

The report was presented by Ken Major Principal Engineer who explained that the
traffic regulation order was for two separate locations within the Crosland and
Netherton ward and were advertised together. Both locations received objections
during the advertising period of 4 October 2023 to 1 November 2023.

Significant issues regarding access/egress had been raised by a number of
businesses on Blackmoorfoot Road. The main issue was that staff/visitors to
businesses on the section of Blackmoorfoot Road were parking in a way which
impeded access to and egress from the businesses. A scheme was developed to
remove parking from these areas of concern and to make sure that other sections of
Blackmoorfoot Road were not going to be impacted by displaced parking. The
residents of Bulay Road had also had issues with their bins not being emptied due
to bin wagons not being able to gain access to Bulay Road and Nelson Street. To
improve the possibility large vehicles gaining full access regularly it was proposed to
install “no waiting at any time” restrictions on key corners and junctions on Bulay
Road, Nelson Street and Springdale Avenue. This would mean that the double
yellow lines would free up tight turning areas so that larger vehicles could operate
without obstruction.

Councillor Jo Lawson added that the problem of poor parking persisted despite
other numerous interventions made to try and change parking behaviour. In
addition to the issues of waste collection on Bulay Road, there were concerns with
regards to emergency vehicle access. In respect of Blackmoorfoot Road the issue of
pavement parking was highlighted on a regular basis by residents. This reduced
access for businesses and caused a large stretch of the road to be in-accessible to
pedestrians (especially push chair and wheelchair users) raising concerns for their
safety. Councillor Lawson further asked the Committee to consider residents needs
highlighting support for the TRO as a step forward in relieving the persistent issues
residents reported regularly.

Page 2



Cabinet Committee - Local Issues — 31 January 2024

Councillor Moses Crook highlighted the importance of the scheme in resolving the
long-standing and persistent issues reported by residents where numerous attempts
had prior been made to change behaviour. In response to concerns raised within the
deputations given, it was noted that most of the parking restrictions may mirror
existing restrictions due to their proximity to junctions (as listed in the Highway
Code) and part of the aim of making the markings more visible was to increase
adherence to the restrictions and the TRO did not remove significant legal parking.
Councillor Crook also noted that some of the objections stated that parking
restrictions were no longer required due to pavement parking, but in response it was
highlighted that this was not a solution as this had a impact to pedestrian safety.

The Committee further noted that it was important for residents to benefit from
regular waste collections as well as ensuring increased highways safety and
emergency vehicle access and after considering all the information presented to it
verbally, and in writing, it was agreed that:

RESOLVED: The objections to Traffic Regulation [No. 16] Order 2023, Proposed
prohibition of waiting Blackmoorfoot Road, Bulay Road, Nelson Street and
Springdale Avenue, Huddersfield be overruled, and that the proposals be
implemented as advertised.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

............................................ pareq e e
[N/A] ¢uolresspisuod
lapun sI1Salajul ue aAey
nNoA yoiym ul wall ayl ajiym (@ EETENT
Bunsaw ayl woiy Meipylim 18410, ue 10 1SaJalul
1SaJalul 01 noA alinbai 1sala1ul Arelunosad ajgeso|osip 1SaJa1ul

InoA jo uondiosap Jjaug

ay) Jo ainjeu ayl saoqg

e 0B9) 1salaiul Jo adA

ue aAey noA yaiym ui way|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

S1S344d41NI 40 NOILVdV103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 5



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 8

G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Report title:
Kirklees Council Car Parking Charges / Tariff Uplift for On-Street Parking Bays and Off-Street
Parking across Kirklees.

Meeting Cabinet Committee Local Issues
Date 22 March 2024

Cabinet Member (if applicable) Clir Aafaqg Noor Butt

Key Decision Yes

Eligible for Call In Yes

Purpose of Report
e To consider responses received in response to the non-statutory engagement and
consultation undertaken regarding uplifting car parking tariffs / charges.
e To seek a decision regarding implementation of revised tariffs / charges.

Recommendations

Note and consider the responses and objections arising out of the statutory consultation for the
introduction of new charges and non-statutory consultation in relation to increasing existing
charges.

Note and consider the findings of the Integrated Impact Assessment at
https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/integrated-impact-
assessments/home/details/I|A-546833559/

That the proposed revised and uplifted parking charges / tariffs set out at Appendix 1 to this
report are implemented from 1 April 2024.

That future annual revisions of car parking charges / tariffs are delegated to the relevant Service
Director responsible for the Parking Service, in line with Financial Procedure Rules.

Reasons for Recommendations

e Car parking charges / tariffs have remained unchanged in Kirklees since 2009.

e Benchmarking of parking charges across the region indicates that parking charges / tariffs
in Kirklees are significantly lower than those in other Yorkshire districts.

e Kirklees Council has the authority to impose charges for parking in Council - operated car
parks, as well as designating parking places on the highway and charging for the use of
them.

e The retrospective increase in parking charges is by the rate of inflation retrospectively
back to the previous change in 20009.

e Under the Council’s Financial Procedure Rules, fees and charges must be reviewed at
least once per annum, therefore parking charges / tariffs will be reviewed annually in
future, under delegation authority to the relevant Service Director.

e To provide short and long stay parking spaces to meet the needs of shoppers, commuters
and visitors.

Resource Implication:
The proposed revised parking charges / tariffs seek to introduce a comparable rate for parking
charges / tariffs across the district, reducing the gap between charges in Kirklees
and the rest of the region.

Page 7


https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/integrated-impact-assessments/home/details/IIA-546833559/
https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/integrated-impact-assessments/home/details/IIA-546833559/

A retrospective increase by inflation is a fair and balanced way of realigning the parking charges /
tariffs in Kirklees with other regional authorities.

Further reports will be considered to consider introduction of charges in car parks that are
currently free of charge and changes to permit parking charges.

Date signed off by Strategic Director & David Shepherd — 14 March 2024
name

Is it also signed off by the Service Isabel Brittain — 14 March 2024 (Phil Deighton)
Director for Finance?

Is it also signed off by the Service Julie Muscroft (Legal) — 14 March 2024
Director for Legal Governance and

Commissioning? Cabinet - 14 November 2023

Environment and Climate Change Scrutiny
Panel - 6 December 2023

Electoral wards affected: All
Ward councillors consulted: Yes
Public or private: Public

Has GDPR been considered? Yes. This report contains no information that falls within the
scope of General Data Protection Regulations.

1. Executive Summary

1.1 This report is presented on completion of a non-statutory engagement and consultation
process in relation to increasing existing car parking charges/ tariffs in Kirklees parking
spaces.

1.2 Cabinet Committee Local Issues (CCLI) are asked to make a decision on the proposal to
increase car parking charges, following completion of the non-statutory engagement and
consultation undertaken in Kirklees.

1.3 Kirklees Council operates both off-street car parks and on-street parking bays across the
district. Parking charges / tariffs vary across the district, with some car parks being free of
any charges currently.

1.4  Parking charges / tariffs have remained unchanged since 2009. It is proposed to increase
existing tariffs by inflation, retrospectively back to 2009.

2. Information required to take a decision

2.1  The uplifted charges will apply to all Council — managed car parking spaces in Kirklees —
both on-street and off-street, in car parks. Charges will continue to apply for 7 days a
week Monday to Sunday inclusive.

2.2 The full list of current and proposed tariffs is shown in Appendix 1.

2.3 In summary, parking charges will be uplifted in Huddersfield, Dewsbury and Holmfirth.
Dewsbury and Holmfirth charges will align, Page 8



2.4

2.5

251

252

2.5.3

254

2.5.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

Examples of tariff changes are:

Where charge / tariff currently is: | Proposed charge / tariff to be:
5p 40p
20p 30p
40p 70p
50p 80p
60p £1.60
70p £1.10
80p £1.30
90p £1.50
£1.00 £1.60
£1.50 £2.40
£2.00 £3.30
£2.50 £4.10
£3.00 £4.90
£4.00 £6.50

The proposed uplift to charges was considered by Cabinet (14 November 2023) and
Environment and Climate Change Scrutiny Panel (6 December 2023). The outcome of
those discussions was:

That approval be given to introduce new parking charges and that a statutory
consultation process in relation to new charges will be undertaken in order to do this.
That approval also be given to increase existing parking charges by inflation,
retrospectively and that in addition a non-statutory engagement and consultation process
in relation to increased charges will be undertaken.

Note that in accordance with usual procedures, on completion of the consultations, a
report will be submitted to Cabinet Committee Local Issues (CCLI) for consideration in
relation to the Traffic Regulation Order.

That authority be delegated to CCLI for the decision prior to implementation of revised
charges.

That it be noted that any future annual revisions of car parking tariffs / charges may be
delegated to the relevant Service Director responsible for the Parking Service, in
accordance with the Financial Procedure Rules.

With respect to 2.5.1, a statutory consultation process in relation to new charges
(specifically charges in car parking spaces that are currently free of charge) will
commence in early March 2024.

With respect to 2.5.2, a non-statutory engagement and consultation process commenced
on 16 January 2024 for 21 days. All local elected councillors were notified, written
proposals were displayed in every pay and display off-street car park in Kirklees, and
legal notices were placed in relevant local newspapers.

Appendix 1 shows the Notice of Variation of Charges for off-street parking places in
Huddersfield, Dewsbury and Holmfirth and on-street parking places in Huddersfield and
Dewsbury. These notices provide the current and proposed charges and form the basis
of the recent non-statutory consultation process.

Implications for the Council
Working with People

The proposed changes to parking charges / tariffs will require key services to work closely
together proactively. Car parking continues to be discounted to holder of the Kirklscasg Férigity



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6
3.6.1

3.6.2
3.6.3
3.7

3.7.1
3.7.2

3.7.3

3.7.4

3.7.5

3.7.6

3.7.7

Passport (1 hour extra free). Disabled parking provision remains across Kirklees. The Green
parking permit for electric or hybrid vehicles offers people an alternative choice.

Working with Partners
As part of the process for introducing the revised parking charges / tariffs, key partners will
be notified to help identify potential opportunities to collaborate.

Place Based Working
The proposed changes are intended to provide a comparable rate for parking charging /
tariffs across the district.

Climate Change and Air Quality

The proposals may encourage more sustainable travel and is not expected to have a
detrimental effect on Air Quality or Climate Change. The Green parking permit is
available to fully-electric, low CO2 emission and (approved) alternative fuel vehicles.

Improving outcomes for children
The proposals seek to manage the Council's car parking options supporting active travel
for all users, including children.

Financial Implications

The proposals seek to introduce a comparable rate for parking charges / tariffs across the
district, reducing the gap between charges in Kirklees and the rest of the region. Long and
short stay parking spaces will be available throughout the district to meet the needs of
commuters, the retail sector, tourism and residents.

The estimated additional income from the uplift in tariffs / charges is £1,570k. Based on
current car parking provision and usage, this comprises £1,238k (Huddersfield parking),
£279k (Dewsbury parking) and £53k (Holmfirth parking).

As per 3.7.5 below, the Council must spend surpluses on the provision of specific services
and improvements locally.

Legal Implications

The Notice of Variation of Charges has been publicised in line with Section 35 of the Road
Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The Council is empowered to make car parking charges (and review such charges) for on-
street and off-street parking to discharge its traffic management functions .

Sections 45 and 46 of the 1984 Act provide a power to designate on-street parking places
and charging for their use .

The setting of charges must follow procedures laid down in section 122 of the 1984 Act
which imposes a general duty, amongst other considerations, when setting charges to
secure expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular traffic and other traffic such
as pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and adequate on-street and off-street parking
facilities .

The 1984 Act is not a tax raising measure and the Council cannot intentionally set charges
to raise revenue and thereby create intentional surpluses. Any surpluses must relate to
purposes set out in section 55 of the 1984 Act . This sets out how surpluses must be spent .
this includes expenditure for the provision of public transport services; highway maintenance
and improvements and environmental improvements .

Under section 46A of the 1984 Act there is no statutory duty to vary existing charges . The
Council must publish a notice of variation in at least one local newspaper at least 21 days
before the changes come into force.

Statutory consultation must be carried out in relation to proposed new charges in
accordance with section 46 of the 1984 Act and the Local authorities Traffic Orders
(Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

Page 10



3.7.8

3.7.9

3.8

3.8.1

3.8.2

The Council’s consultation must comply with the Gunning principles and be fair, at a
formative stage and the findings conscientiously considered before any final decision is
made.

The Council must comply with it's Public Sector Equality duty under section 149 of the
Equality Act 2010.

Other (e.g. Risk, Integrated Impact Assessment or Human Resources)

Integrated Impact Assessment (l1A)

A Stage 1 IIA was completed in September 2023 in relation to the review of parking tariffs /
charges in existing parking spaces and the introduction of charges in car parks that are
currently free of charge. Integrated Impact Assessments - IntegratedlmpactAssessment
(kirklees.gov.uk)

At that stage, no groups were consulted. It was considered there was neutral impact on
protected characteristics groups. The impact on the environment was assessed to be
positive, with changes to charges encouraging more sustainable transport choices.

3.8.3 As aresult of feedback received during the governance process since November 2023, a

further 1A has been completed, specific to the uplift of parking charges / tariffs. Integrated
Impact Assessments - IntegratedimpactAssessment (kirklees.gov.uk)

3.8.4 Impact on those in poverty or low income is mitigated by the provision of additional free car

parking in certain Huddersfield and Dewsbury off-street car parks, for Kirklees Priority
Passport holders. Free on-street parking remains in all areas of Kirklees.

3.8.5 Further IIA’s will be completed regarding other proposed changes to parking charges / tariffs

4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6

4.7

5.

6

6.1

6.2

and provision.

Consultation

Environment and Climate Change Scrutiny Panel — 6 December 2023.
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/q7442/Printed%20minutes%2006th-Dec-
2023%2010.00%20Environment%20and%20Climate%20Change%20Scrutiny%20Panel.
pdf?T=1

Resolved: The decision taken in relation to car parking charges be freed for
implementation.

All 69 ward Councillors informed at start of consultation process.

Parish and town Councils were informed at the start of the consultation process.

Notices placed in local press (January 2024) — see Appendix 2.

Notices erected in car parks and on-street (January 2024) — see Appendix 1.

Concerns were raised prior to the consultation process starting in January 2024, from
residents, local business and elected councillors. These concerns included petitions,
received in Council meetings. Some concerns were raised during the consultation period
in January and February 2024.

See Appendix 3 for summary of responses received before and during the 21-day
consultation period.

Engagement
See above points — Consultation.

Options
Options Considered
1. Implementation of proposed tariff increases in car parking spaces across Kirklees
(recommended option).
2. Retain existing tariffs in car parking spaces across Kirklees.

Reasons for recommended Option
1. Recommendation 1: Implement uplifted tariffs / charges as set out in Appendix 1 with
effect from 1 April 2024.
2. Recommendation 2: CCLI to receive a review report, following 12 months of revised

charges in operation. Page 11


https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/integrated-impact-assessments/home/details/IIA-546833559/
https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/integrated-impact-assessments/home/details/IIA-546833559/
https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/integrated-impact-assessments/home/details/IIA-592590366/
https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/integrated-impact-assessments/home/details/IIA-592590366/
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/g7442/Printed%20minutes%2006th-Dec-2023%2010.00%20Environment%20and%20Climate%20Change%20Scrutiny%20Panel.pdf?T=1
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/g7442/Printed%20minutes%2006th-Dec-2023%2010.00%20Environment%20and%20Climate%20Change%20Scrutiny%20Panel.pdf?T=1
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/g7442/Printed%20minutes%2006th-Dec-2023%2010.00%20Environment%20and%20Climate%20Change%20Scrutiny%20Panel.pdf?T=1

7 Next steps and timelines
e CCLI to consider the objections as detailed above, along with other related
information provided.
¢ |If the decision is made to uplift charges / tariffs, amendments will be made to signage,

parking machine hardware and software, app-payment system and web-based
information.

8 Contact officer

Sarah Durdin, Operational Manager, Highways & Streetscene
sarah.durdin@Kirklees.gov.uk 01484 221000.

9 Background Papers and History of Decisions
Agenda for Cabinet on Tuesday 14th November 2023, 3.00 pm | Kirklees Council
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=139&MId=7415&Ver=4

https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?1D=139
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?1D=797

10 Appendices
Appendix 1 - Notice of Variation of Charges
Appendix 2 - Press notices
Appendix 3 - Consultation report summary

11 Service Director responsible
Graham West

Service Director — Highways & Streetscene
(01484) 221000
Graham.west@kirklees.gov.uk

Page 12


mailto:sarah.durdin@kirklees.gov.uk
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=7415&Ver=4
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=7415&Ver=4
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=797
mailto:Graham.west@kirklees.gov.uk

KIRKLEES COUNCIL

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (Off Street Parking Places) Order 2004 (as amended)

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the Borough of Kirklees intends to
vary the charges for parking at the off-street parking places set out in the Schedule
below in accordance with Section 35C of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the variation will be to change the current scale of the charges in the off-
street parking places (car parks) in Dewsbury Town Centre as shown in the schedule

below.

The new charges will come into force from Monday 19" February 2024

SCHEDULE

Car Park

Existing Charges

New Charges

Camroyd Street Car Park

Cliffe Street Car Park

Commercial Road Car Park

Crackenedge Lane Car Park

Railway Street Car Park

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.00 for up to 5 hours
£4.00 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

40p for up to 1 hour
£1.00 for up to 3 hours
£4.00 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

20p for up to 1 hour
£1.00 for up to 4 hours
£2.00 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
50p per hour

Maximum stay 2 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
5p for up to 1 hour

50p for up to 2 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.60 for up to 4 hours
£3.50 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.60 for up to 4 hours
£3.50 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

30p for up to 1 hour
£1.60 for up to 4 hours
£3.30 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
80p per hour

Maximum stay 2 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
40p for up to 1 hour

90p for up to 2 hours

Page 13



Sands Lane Car Park
HGVs only

South Street Car Park

Dewsbury Sports Centre
Car Park

Wakefield Old Road Car
Park

Wellington Road Car Park
(Railway Station)

Wellington Road West Car
Park

Whitehall Way Car Park

£1.00 per additional hour

Monday to Sunday
£10.00 for 24 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

40p for up to 1 hour
£1.00 for up to 3 hours
£4.00 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.00 for up to 5 hours
£4.00 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
50p per hour

Maximum stay 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

50p for up to 1 hour

£1 for up to 2 hours
£1.50 for up to 3 hours
£2.00 for up to 5 hours
£4.00 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

50p for up to 1 hours
£1 for up to 2 hours
£1.50 for up to 3 hours
£2.00 for up to 5 hours
£4.00 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
50p per hour

Maximum stay 2 hours

£1.60 per additional hour

Monday to Sunday
£16.30 for 24 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

70p for up to 1 hour
£1.60 for up to 3 hours
£6.50 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£3.30 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
80p per hour

Maximum stay 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

80p for up to 1 hour
£1.60 for up to 2 hours
£2.40 for up to 3 hours
£3.30 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

80p for up to 1 hour
£1.60 for up to 2 hours
£2.40 for up to 3 hours
£3.30 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for up to 10 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
80p per hour

Maximum stay 2 hours

Page 14



Dated the 18" January 2024

Julie Muscroft

Service Director- Legal, Governance and Commissioning
Kirklees Council Legal Services

P.O Box 1720

Huddersfield

HD1 9EL

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



KIRKLEES COUNCIL

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (On Street Parking Places) (Consolidation) Order 2004 (as
amended)
Kirklees Council (On Street Parking Places) (No 1) Order 2013

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Kirklees Council intends to vary the charges for parking at
the parking places set out in the Schedule below in accordance with Section 46A of the
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The new charges will come into effect from Monday 19™
February 2024.

Schedule

Affecting the following short stay on-street parking places in Dewsbury.

Name of Street Existing Charges New Charges

Bond Street
Crackenedge Lane
Foundry Street
Grove Street

Halifax Road

Long Causeway

Nelson Street Monday to Saturday Monday to Saturday
Northgate (8am to 6pm) (8am to 6pm)

Oates Street 50p for up to 45 minutes 80p for up to 45 minutes
South Street £1 for up to 90 minutes £1.60 for up to 90 minutes
Town Hall Way (maximum stay 90 minutes) | (maximum stay 90 minutes)

Union Street
Wakefield Old Road
Wellington Road East
Wellington Road West
Wellington Street

Westgate

Whitehall Way

Church Street Monday to Saturday Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm) (8am to 6pm)
50p for up to 30 minutes 80p for up to 30 minutes

(maximum stay 30 minutes) | (maximum stay 30 minutes)

Page 17



Affecting the following long stay on-street parking places in Dewsbury.

Name of Street Existing Charges New Charges
Monday to Saturday Monday to Saturday
Ernest Street (8am to 6pm) (8am to 6pm)
£2 for up to 5 hours £3.30 for up to 5 hours
£4 for all day £6.50 for all day

Dated this 18th day of January 2024

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council
Legal Services
P.O Box 1720
Huddersfield
HD1 9EL

Page 18



KIRKLEES COUNCIL

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (Off Street Parking Places) Order 2004 (as amended)

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the Borough of Kirklees intends to
vary the charges for parking at the off-street parking places set out in the Schedule
below in accordance with Section 35C of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the variation will be to change the current scale of the charges in the off-
street parking places (car parks) in Holmfirth as shown in the schedule below.

The new charges will come into force from Monday 19" February 2024

SCHEDULE

Car park

Existing charge

New Charges

Bridge Lane Car Park

Council Offices Car Park

Crown Bottom Car Park

Huddersfield Road Car Park

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

£1 for up to 3 hours
£2 for up to 5 hours
£2.80 for up to 8 hours

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

£1 for up to 3 hours
£2 for up to 5 hours
£2.80 for up to 8 hours

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

20p for up to 30 minutes
40p for up to 1 hour

60p for up to 2 hours
90p for up to 3 hours

£2 for up to 4 hours

£4 for over 4 hours

Monday to Sunday

(8am to 4pm)

20p for up to 30 minutes
40p for up to 1 hour

60p for up to 2 hours
(Maximum stay 2 hours)

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

£3.30 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for all day

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

£3.30 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for all day

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

40p for up to 30 minutes
80p for up to 1 hour
£1.60 for up to 2 hours
£2.40 for up to 3 hours
£3.20 for up to 4 hours
£6.50 for all day

Monday to Sunday

(8am to 4pm)

40p for up to 30 minutes
80p for up to 1 hour
£1.60 for up to 2 hours
(Maximum stay 2 hours)

Page 19



Station Road Car Park

Towngate Car Park

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

£1 for up to 3 hours

£2 for up to 5 hours
£2.80 for up to 8 hours

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

20p for up to 30 minutes
40p for up to 1 hour

60p for up to 2 hours
(Maximum stay 2 hours)

Monday to Sunday
(8am to 4pm)

£3.30 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for all day

Monday to Sunday

(8am to 4pm)

40p for up to 30 minutes
80p for up to 1 hour
£1.60 for up to 2 hours
(Maximum stay 2 hours)

Dated the 19 January 2024

Julie Muscroft

Service Director- Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council Legal Services

P.O Box 1720
Huddersfield

HD1 9EL

Page 20



KIRKLEES COUNCIL

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (Off Street Parking Places) Order 2004 (as amended)

Kirklees Council (Off Street Parking Places) (No 1) Order 2008
Kirklees Council (Off Street Parking Places) (No 1) Order 2020
NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the Borough of Kirklees intends to
vary the charges for parking at the off-street parking places set out in the Schedule
below in accordance with Section 35C of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the variation will be to change the current scale of the charges in the off-
street parking places (car parks) in Huddersfield Town Centre as shown in the

Schedule below.

The new charges will come into force from Monday 19" February 2024

SCHEDULE

Car Park

Existing Charges

New Charges

Albion Street roof car park

Bath Street car park

Brook Street car park

Brunswick Street car park

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
80p per hour

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)
£1 for up to 4 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
70p per hour

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)
£1 for up to 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

70p per hour maximum
stay 3 hours

Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 for up to 4 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
£2.50 for up to 5 hours

£4.00 all day
Sunday

Monday to Saturday

8am to 6pm
£1.30 per hour

Sunday
12 noon to 6pm

£1.60 for up to 4 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
£1.10 per hour

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 for up to 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.10 per hour maximum
stay 3 hours

Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 for up to 4 hours

Monday to Saturday

(8am to 6pm)
£4.10 for up to 5 hours

£6.50 all day
Sunday

Page 21



Cambridge Road car park

Civic Centre | car park

Huddersfield Bus Station
car park

Levels 1,2 & 3
(Upperhead Row car
park)

Huddersfield Bus Station
car park

Levels 4,5 &6
(Upperhead Row car
park)

Huddersfield Leisure
Centre car park

(12 noon to 6pm)
£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1 for up to 4 hours
£2 for all day
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)
£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

90p per hour maximum 4
hours

Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 for maximum stay 4
hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

80p per hour up to 6pm
After 6pm

£1 per visit

Sunday

£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 up to 5 hours
£4 up to 6pm

After 6pm

£1 per visit

Sunday

£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

70p up to 1 hour

£1 up to 90 minutes
£1.40 up to 2 hours
£2.10 up to 3 hours
£2.80 up to 4 hours
Maximum stay 4 hours

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

(12 noon to 6pm)
£1.60 per visit
Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.60 for up to 4 hours
£3.50 all day

Sunday

(12 noonto 6 pm
£1.60 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.50 per hour maximum
4 hours

Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 for maximum stay 4
hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.30 per hour up to 6pm
After 6pm

£1.60 per visit

Sunday
£1.60 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£4.10 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 up to 6pm

After 6pm

£1.60 per visit

Sunday
£1.60 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.10 up to 1 hour
£1.60 up to 90 minutes
£2.20 up 2 hours
£3.30 up to 3 hours
£4.40 up to 4 hours
Maximum stay 4 hours

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

Page 22




Huddersfield Railway
Station Forecourt car park

Kingsbridge Road car
park

Milford Street car park

New North Parade car
park

Oldgate car park

£1 for up to 4 hours
Maximum stay 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

80p for 1 hour
Maximum stay 1 hour
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 up to 4 hours
Maximum stay 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 for up to 5 hours
£4 all day

Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 for up to 5 hours
£4 for up to 10 hours
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

80p per hourupto 4
hours maximum stay
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 up to 4 hours
maximum stay 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

80p per hour up to 2
hours maximum stay
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 for up to 4 hours
maximum stay

£1.60 for up to 4 hours
Maximum stay 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
8am to 6pm

£1.30 for 1 hour
Maximum stay 1 hour
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)
£1.60 up to 4 hours
Maximum stay 4 hours

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£4.10 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for up to 10 hours
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£4.10 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for up to 10 hours
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.30 per hour up to 4
hours maximum stay
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)
£1.60 for up to 4 hours
maximum stay

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.30 per hour up to 2
hours maximum stay
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)
£1.60 for up to 4 hours
maximum stay

Page 23




Old Leeds Road car park

Springwood car park

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 for up to 5 hours
£3 for up to 10 hours
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 for up to 5 hours
£4 for up to 10 hours
£1 for 90 minutes after
4:30pm

Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£4.10 for up to 5 hours
£4.90 for up to 10 hours
Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£4.10 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for up to 10 hours
£1.60 for 90 minutes after
4:30pm

Sunday

(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 per visit

Dated the 19" day of January 2024

Julie Muscroft

Service Director- Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council Legal Services

P.O Box 1720
Huddersfield
HD1 9EL

Page 24




KIRKLEES COUNCIL

Kirklees Metropolitan Council On Street Parking Places) (Consolidation) Order 2004 (as
amended)

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (On Street Parking Places) (No.1) Order 2005

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (On Street Parking Places) (No.1) Order 2007

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (On Street Parking Places) (No 1) (Amendment) Order 2007
Kirklees Metropolitan Council (On Street Parking Places) (No.2) Order 2007

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (On Street Parking Places) (No. 3) Order 2007

Kirklees Metropolitan Council (On Street Parking Places) (No. 3) (Amendment) Order 2007
Kirklees Council (On-Street Parking Places) (No.5) Order 2007

Kirklees Council (On-Street Parking Places) (No.6) Order 2007

Kirklees Council (On Street Parking Places) (No 3) Order 2011

Kirklees Council (On Street Parking Places) (No 1) Order 2013

Kirklees Council (On Street Parking Places) (No 2) Order 2014

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Kirklees Council intends to vary the charges for parking at
the parking places set out in the Schedule below in accordance with Section 46A of the
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The new charges will come into effect from Monday 19"
February 2024.

Schedule

Affecting the following short stay on-street parking places in Huddersfield.

Name of Street Existing Charges New Charges

Albion Street
Brook Street
Byram Street

Cloth Hall Street
Corporation Street
Cross Church Street
Dundas Street

Fox Street

George Street

Half Moon Street
Henry Street

John William Street
Lord Street

Market Street

New North Parade
New Street
Northumberland Street
Oldgate

Queen Street
Queensgate
Sergeantson Street

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1 for 45 minutes

£2 for 90 minutes

(90 minutes max stay)

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

50p for 90 minutes
(90 minutes max stay)

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.60 for 45 minutes
£3.30 for 90 minutes
(90 minutes max stay)

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

80p for 90 minutes
(90 minutes max stay)

Page 25



Southgate
Station Street
St Peter’s Street
Viaduct Street
Wood Street

Affecting the following long stay on street parking places

in Huddersfield.

Name of Street

Existing Charges

New Charges

Beaumont Street
Broadway

Carr Pit Road
Chapel Street
Fitzwilliam Street
Green Street/ Castlegate
Maple Street
Milford Street
Mulberry Street
New North Road
Oxford Street

Quay Street

Queen Street South
Ray Street

Rook Street

Union Street
William Street

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 for up to 5 hours
£4.00 for all day

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.00 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£4.10 for up to 5 hours
£6.50 for all day

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 per visit

Cambridge Road

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 for up to 5 hours
£4.00 for all day

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

£1 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£1.60 for up to 4 hours
£3.50 for all day

Sunday
(12 noon to 6 pm

£1.60 per visit

Old Leeds Road
Watergate

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£2.50 for up to 5 hours
£3.00 for all day

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.00 per visit

Monday to Saturday
(8am to 6pm)

£4.10 for up to 5 hours
£4.90 for all day

Sunday
(12 noon to 6pm)

£1.60 per visit

Dated the 19th day of January 2024

Page 26



Julie Muscroft

Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning
Kirklees Council

Legal Services

P.O Box 1720

Huddersfield, HD1 9EL

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 - Notlces placed in local press January 2024

r

JANUARY

u | REPORTERSERIES b ‘dowsburyreportar.couk Thursday, Janary 18,2024
GENERAL NOTICES Cl .
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14~
e assified
(GRANNY LANE, LOWER
(TEMPORARY the closed Jength of mador o venicles | GENERAL NOTICES
TRAFFIC) requiring sccess up 1o the poiai(s) of the
NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN that te _ closor. : KIRKLEES COUNCIL
. rosson of works proposed to bo carricd allmcs. Mntlers (_"_% iy e
o | o o NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES Kirklees Council (On Sireet Parking Places) (No 1) Order 2013
™ 4 £ Pinty Lane, Bock e NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES
which will be that 00 person shall Lane, Liley Lane, NOTICE
xxp:mﬂ-vyvﬂzw rred mur.":’m.pmuumm ubwnmwhwsscdmwm;rqﬂmMIw m the S 1 Se
length of Granny Lane, Hopton venm. et 46A of the Road mml’“mn—hﬂlmh‘c
wnmm_;mi.ﬁ-w commence on Morday, 5th February below. 7 Schedule
= e & onday 2024
out the closed length of road At b e
it access up to the (LYDGATE ROAD, SOOTHILL, Car Park Existing Charges NewCharges, Vs
‘poini(s) o the closure. ¢ BATLEY) (TEMPORARY  Bond Street
e be maintsined at FROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ‘Camroyd Stroet Car Park | Mooday to Saturdsy Maoiday 1o Saturday Crackenodge Lane
GIVEN that the £200forupto Shours | £1.60for upto 4 bours &
hach e £A00 forup o 10 hours | £3.50 for p 10 10 hours mas::
Hopton New Road, Granny Laeand ,  out on or near the rosd inscads not less pr
vie verss. than seven days from the date of this Cliffe Street Car Park | Monday to Saturdsy Mandsy to Saturday e
. 8 (8am to 6pm) (8am 10 6pm)
o0 Sl U8 Vs A Loy which will be thit no persan shall cause 40p forup o1 Bowe £1,60 forip 164 bours Dl (amo o) (Baen 1o o)
s periodupio 18 lengh of L £1.00foruptoIhous | £3.50 for up to 10 houes Sl ot o 140 fors
mum .mmuumm ln-gu £4.00 for up 0 10 houss. Town Hall Wy euticum sy 90 o ey feious
Union Strest aninutex), ‘minutes)
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF THAT ook umm e Sty o e b
mmmnmhh e i (Bam o 6pen) Chad o Oy
Vebicles 20p for up 0 1 hour 30p for up o | hour Wellington
— i £100foruptodhours | £1.60 forup to 4 hours m"""’"
out on or near the roud intends pot fess  Closure, £2.00forupto 10bours | £330 forup o 10 hours Westguic: X
i Whitchall 2
! ”“"’“:’m""'"""‘""‘“‘““ o Coackinmiga Lane Car | Monday to Saturday ‘Manday 1o Saauday e
Purk (8am to 6pm) (8am 1o 6pm) Church Street Monday to Seturday Monday to Ssturday
length of Taylor Hall Lane, Mirfield from hmuwm 50p per hour 30p per hour (Sam o 6pem) (8am 0 6pm)
s junction with o o junction Maccimum sty 2 hoors | Maxismum sty 2 hours S for up to 30 mimes. | 80p for up to 30 minutes
rkbtin il st et """‘“";':.;‘::.,““"pl".;., o] (om0 | (oo ey 0
being used in comection with the works 2024 and remai in force wntl 7th Raitway Stwoet Car Park | Monday to Saturdsy Monduy to Setunday minuscs) minuics)
length. or 10 thmwh"mif 5p for upto | hour 1 hour:
20m 0 b e ponke)of o come. Sop 2 houns
R (TEMPORARY PRORIBITION OF K . B New Charges
by the closure will be avaifblo via the mnvmvn:-n. Sands Lane Car Purk Mondsy 1o Sunday Monday to Sunday Emest Street Mondsy to Saturday Monday to Saturday
Lane, mﬁldhmﬂiﬂ-w HGVs only £10.00 for 24 hours. £16.30 for 24 hours. (Bam to 6pm) (8am o 6pm)
ressn £330 for
RS e £4 focall day £6.50 for all day
Onder the effect of which will be that no
3024 and remain i foree ol 70 ‘person shall cuuse or permit sy vehicle South Strect CarPark | Monday to Saturday Mondsy to Saturday Dated the 18 January 2024
202 (8am o 6pm) (Bam 10 6pen) Julie Muscroft, Service Commissioniag. Kirkioss
force for any period up to 18 moaths if c_mmn- il 40p forup to | bour 70p for upto | bour “mmmwlﬁwm|m.
Strest £L00forupto3hours | £1.60 forup o 3 howrs
BIRKENSHAW, | bu‘u::nu_“:m £4.00 for up to 10 hours | £6.50 for up 10 10 hours.
(TEMPORARY oF i connection
TRAFFIC) St ‘Mooday 10 Sasurday KIRKLEES COUNCIL
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN thatthe e cloved longsh of road or o vehicles Contye Ca (8am t0 6pm) sy b
= Puplls with Special Educational i
closure. wilth 19(1)of A
:md:nmuhmb‘ - 0640 howes 10 houme Notice s given in accordance with section 19 (1) e
this s foe Media I
o el - 5 ledia I
! 2o ol ‘Wards Hill, Hanover | | Car Pack it s " Respon
or permit any vehicle to proceed in that Street versa. Ce A
it e o il 50p per hour 80p per hour Special and Action
Bes e ot e oy o school, Dog Keanel Bunk, Huddersbiel, HDS SJE ;
10 A polit ke i a1 Woodley School and College 1o 194 pupil places
::llm Iuﬂﬁul-.mhl: s Monday to Saturday Monday to Suwrday gradually over time, using satellite proviston, ahicad of and
used in connection with the works DRty Diktion)
o 50 for up to 1 bour 80p for up o 1 hour
nhﬁu:’:wn-hﬂld AT R SO il i e gt
acctes up o the pois) of the lowur. (TEMPORARY oF £150 forupto 3hours | £240 for up to.3 hoass “This potioe i an extract from the
will be Nor AT ORDERN 200k Shous | £330 frwpio S hous Copioof thecompltc propomis ca b o fron:
Al s o vbiclsaffctd by Comiiof e Banngh of Kikeesby e h Tom. O B 172, oot '“wua.m
Copies proporals ar available
Road West, Bradford Dewsbury v Manday to Seturdsy Monday to Seturday on the Kirklees Council website www kirklecs. gov.uk/
Road, St Peg Lane, Spen Bank, Spen Oner the cffbct of which will e that 00 | | Wesg Cor Purk Y
rsm:-y"l-d- 30p for up to | bouns hour .
commence on Monday, b Februsry Livessedgs from it junction e Fixwetam Db ted
”dﬁﬁiﬁ-"-ﬂm "“m.m....._-,.z. | e | e sbom dn@m"‘“*“"“"w
February 2004 (sithough Box I .
force for any period up to 18 monts if uun-inmd-u_l:.uh £4.00 forupto 10 hours | £6.50 for up %0 10 houss ym_“....mm
ST reptpigdong s s Pl oy “Tom Braileford — Strategie Director for Chidren's
DEWSBURY). . e oo o i Whitehall Wey Car Park | Monday 1o Saturday Mooday 10 Seturdsy Services, Kirklces Council Publication Date: (12
PRORIBITION OF TRAFFIC)  poine) of e el  2024)
8 'ORDER 2024 ian access will be maintained ot S0 per hour » Note:
l NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN thatthe 1l t
§| ==
which will be tha no peron shall sommence oo Mondsy. 220d Jamry
or permit any vehicle fo proceod in that 2024 and remin in forve until
‘of Fixby Lune, Whitley m«mh—mhh
outside Rose Cotage PROVIDED force for any period up to 18 months if
THAT such probibition shall not exiend __necessary).

Contact Officer: Jayne Ewing (Legal

Commissioning.
wuwmmunmwmlm

EW PROPERTY EVERY WEEK

B e

Wednesday
Week 3+

17

£ S SIS

3 4

Mos e Wal Thi
2

January 1

Page 29



26 HUDDERSFIELD DAILY EXAMINER FRIDAY JANUARY 1S, 2024

Services

www.tommytopsoil.com
Tel: 01422 831112
Pine Trees Farm, Hubberton,
Sowerby Bridge, HX6 1NT

TUWN AN COUNTEY PLANNING AT 1790

repet e e B
o 2 ke, o =
_n-m—a-v el mad feptreay

Borough o Kirkioe:

1 rracks the Cimer murahd anthori Lhe scpming op cely
ol developraint m permsteed By Kirblecs Comsncil,
[rrmp—r— T T

Airea or s iem ey

Any peracn may ohjoct o the muking of ths propoad
of i 2l ramalomewcrkidll gk or Nasiceal
Tramport Casework Tean, Tynosds Howe, Scancersers

Boadt Nowcass wpom Iy n‘..mm;.i?_.h:

L 1
I._..m__...m:m
Tl applatas fuvs b e i,
e T R
Lo

g ok

haddereds o MR,
[y —

2,
B, Crmce e, Snstrmase, Hmdderfcked. =
i Appheatr

nd il e e 15 the
tn smable your chjection sckerd 11 que ko ot
sy perscral data -
4. [oction of g .2 v orey catcesicn a pper lageen
5 Famoadc, Caswosk Marager MMMI%M
Public Netices
o —
MIRKLEES COLMCIL v S AL b e o bk et it
= g Clo 1<t Clann
iy il
e W Coom e Bl

HOTICE 15 HERERY GIVEN fas e Conracd o e

ik Clam 1{d s o e oo i B ciage

Eeeaghiod

T
Thiorte. Appiason o 3z,
Tl e o e s

The new s waill come min far frors Mondsy 198
Vo Y

Carlark [TETE— pr——

STORAGE
Cheapest

in Town

TEL
01484 420689

TEL: 01484 667153

Lare
S o .

oy S - P
o 8 e | 8 80l iy
ERrmnl

Conmed (fcrn | Moy to Sundry | Moy i Sariey

:
o cxarmng ik arimaen and cnosn o Hage sy
PSS T T T
abmmasone e 2, M, Ly Lane, Sastasks, |isddorsoid
B e e,
iy

o
Ly e,
(Footpas Fo. KIRBDN I, Appcsion ba. iy

o e 2ol utine
[ e ——
Carapon coprasng: Class (s oo, Class

zl—r_wd'ﬂt Clum n&mi&l
[

gl | )
R gma | frermen
el
Py
-4t rd il
oy 3| 4D St
Eiret e | B Sie
A o e e | 28500

P Apphemton Ve SRS,

Do gyl websing e e e, g

o Car Pk | (s 2 4pen)

b
o LT e
et
ra BT [ [ R ——
e T | L1 o Shmes | | eruing EXC AckmimBhintoes vt unkng e appicuton
o oty 2 ! 2 ckncrer asmher
1 » 0 wring (Meas noie thess wall be debnyin
these dus 0 dunption 1o the posal serce aad (=3
Sbon kond Pareing
ok s Sz,
| e | It fhmam | | b 1730 s, 00 502
£ i o .
gt A1 et ik 1 o e ar e
‘acoorimace with the Froso of information Act 0K axy
-t i | e ) Loyrer
o e

for
S S

o} o}

Mmcre, i Lo Laga, Cverrce
T e TR o e
17, [

Page 30



i InYourAreaconk

Public Notices

HUDDERSFIELD DAILY EXAMINER 271

Public Matices

KIRKLEES C0UNCIL

Kiridess Srmapehbian Coomcil | D Soreet Parkong Macss Drdar 368 i amrded |
Karkdons Cncl (4T Servs Parking Flaces i 1) dnder 3508
Karkdons Cmncl (0N Seret Parking Flaces i 1 Onder 2020

plscen et 2t i the Seherbilr briow

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES

NOTICE 15 HEREEY CIVEN i e Courncd of e Horough of Kiskdoss ifesds i vary s chrges for
pareng eeamiires wrh Seckor, 18 =i e Kasd Tache Regasnm

-r-mahmwluh“&mnkﬁ&d-mnnd-mphmmuaph n
Fiaddersfiald 1 e temerds bebra

orere mnshorws iz

The now charges will come isio o fror Mondey 196 Pebrary 23024

SCHEDILE

rn::;:i [

o Park:

Exering {hangss

Albics Semct ool o park
s Stvart sarpare
Frmok Simet car parke

Erurwrwick Siros car paric

Lamirge Ko car park

iz Ciersie | car parc

Feddderafueld [ Stion o part
Lavels ], 283
[Lipperhens Krrar car park)

Hescckerafachd livm Simbon e park
Liveled, 5 & 6
TLiprerioas Bew car parks

Hudderafuckd | e Usat car pack

| bacderafictd Mawry towszs
Forpoat car parkc

Kingabridge Faud aar part
Wilioxd Soct cur park
Mo North Pumsde car pak
Cidgur oo park

82 [ pevis Mrad sar park

N car pask

ey 0 Sy e e

o
S o
L1 e in 4 hoern

dmndny i Satnaiwy ([ arm i P
g per b
oy {12 b )

il mpiod han

Iodmndiny i Satuacdwy [arm i P
Aip per Ao marirars sy § b

5 {12 300 in Spmi
Ll frwpic 4 hows

L1 par it

ivkomday; m Sarueday (A
aip o o wwcar 4 o
(12 s in g
L1 for wrimwen ey 4 S

doada i Sy e i A |
0 o b e i b

Afior bpra

i1 per vt

Sy

L1 por vim

Idmmday i Sarrcday [ Rarm i A

Suaclay (12 m00s o Spmi
£l erapied e
iy 4 o

doada i Sarnrday e i |
g o | hoar

Sebaccrmam winy | lhowr
Samrley (12 m0mm in Spm

il mpind ham
Sebaccmm iy 4 hown

Bekamday; b Saturduy (arm i
4250 kv op i 5 howm

44 oll dwy
Sty (12 m008 10 Spm)

Ll par

T T P

ivkomday; i Sty
4250 bor up i S howm
il e

Iekomday i e i e}
i o o w4 o smmm

Sy (12 3008 I dpm)

1125 in 4 e sureas sty 4 o
Mobmmday M o P
g jor hour g i £ o seimmen

iy
iy (12 3008 10 pm)
L1 for iz 4 s, e iy

Monden s SanLwy AT I A
4250 kv up 0 S how
L o wpic 10 b

Sy

Sy (12 moms i Spm)
pip=t~

Moy iz Sakarviny (e i dpm)
£310 jper honr smrrars sy ¥ e

Skl (Ham i Spmi
umz--;hsrun

E8.50 ol dary

5,80 jor i
Hmeey s Setuiny e )
s 4

£360) b e w4 b

Woreiay ke Sakrdey (e inSpml
£330 or heowr g ko Bgm

e
1 80 por vt
oy —
o Satsrciay (Nam i Spe)
£A.10 o 12 S o
£ 80 i S
Ader tpm
380 por vint
£3 1) e vim

Woreiay ke Sakrdey (e inSpel
LD o

Sy {12 oon i fpm)
£1 80 e ag i b
sy 4 o

I_IJE'-;MII' farmiafpm

Wsrrrars sy | o
Sorsiny (12 e in dpem
£3.68) g i 4 hour

Wsrrrars sy 4 houn

o Sitarciny (e )
B 10 o g i 5 o

40 e g e Wb
Sretay {12 noon i g
580 per v

Sty (Ham i spm)
Mlba-h:hﬂn
40 e g e Wb

Sretay {12 noon i g
580 per v

Moty ko Satrdduy (am nSp)
£33 o o -4 hours smmers
Sreay | 120 i A

E580 o -4 o rirnm sy

Moretay o Sat ey am inSpe)
S T

ury
Sorctay {12 oon i Spm)
E580 o -4 o rirnm sy

£3.60 per v
Moty ke Sty (e bt

Dl hae 198 Jarwary 254

iz Mimcrofl, Siervioe [irecior Logal, Coversance asd Corsmissoning. Kirkioos Council Lagal Sarvices, 110 Tiox 1720,

Fimdderfiald HEW WE.

Fincl, 5w ond share Publlie Notices that atisct you in your kol ama.

Public Notice
informed...

Portal
i pubffenaticapartafuk
Public Notices

KIMKLEES COUNCIL
Krkeen Wirtmpedian Unenal Un St Purtng s | [Consclsdatnn Csder 3004 (a0
armaesd |
Erkiocn Mictopolan Uassal |Un St |'arkng aca)
Krkieen Wistmpedan Cnzal | Un Steact Pariong Pace
Krkern Wistmpedtan Unenal | Un Stract Pariong Pase} (Mo

Earichcn Comncil ({n iront Parking Places) {Fo 2) s 20714

ROFTICE OF VARIATION OF CHARGES
HOTICE 15 HERESY GIVEN B arkboce owaci] siends i vary Bs chagss for parking

i s puring places aci ou i3 o Schosiule below i accondancs with Secton 454 of the Hosd
Trah Hoguiibam At [¥HA. The mre chargrn wd) e i £l b My s Febrmry
A

S hasiuim
AMecting the bllowing dhar sie on-sevat parking pisc e Hiddergsid

Narsa of e Enisring {harges ew b
Albon o
izt St
Hyrara Sioas: Hioncey i Sty ey i Smsrciey
o Hlall S [Ham i Spe iHars i Eprs]
v Strort E1 Sor 45 rmrnen. L1840 for &5 rureten
Lrom Church Sl ] L35 for ) sunuie
L 5 [T ey
Fom Sizver
4 Siioo Sy
Vink Sirmet (12 mn0m i b}
lie=sy timmei o3 prneEn e Ui razesien
Sobn ‘Wil St [rr—— A
Lord Sieei

]
Yiw biardh I'uadc
Firw S
terfeerkerard e
Ak
+jamen Sioet
fer
Scqeaztann Strect
brushgis
Staton Stm
5i Poicr s Sroc

S
Wrnd Sereer

AMcting the bllowing lag mxy oe strem parking plsm w Hadierbabl

Narss of Stread Mw {hargen
leaurmont Sioe Moy in Sty
v [
e I et 1410 fr i 10 4 b
{apua Srect 1850 dorall duy
Frirmilmrs Simet
roen Sioct' Casticga ey
E (12 m00a i bpr}
Mt Sioct L1880 porvint
Mulbary Seoct
Hrwe Marth Kawd
e e
oy tret
e Sioct South
Stmct
Kok St
Lrsaa St
Wil Simet
Larmbridge Moast Belemday o Smirdey
Mare i fipen}
L1 for up 10 4 hoarn
I
0 Loosin Bl
Warrmiz
L4590 forall duy
smday
(12 ma0n iz bpra}
1|acmu:‘

Diwierd oz it Sy 3124

Jukc Scrios [Nrcior- |ogel, Uovorssnce asd Comsiasoning, Koo Cosnal Lagal
Sendne, PO Bore 1720, Haddersfiatel HI 951

Arvy feern iy price fres o

> Anyitem any price free onli

l

0

Flndanuut

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 — Statement of Community Involvement Schedule of Consultation Comments with Responses — February 2024

Ref no. Date Comment Received Comment Council Response
source via
001 07.11.23 | Employee - Email to | am emailing to. register my disappointment Fowards Acknowledgement.

Holmfirth clir the proposal to increase the parking charges in

Kirklees. Standard Response:
Thank you for your comments with regards to the Council’s
| currently work in the centre of Holmfirth and pay proposal to increase existing parking tariffs and the
£4 per day to park here. Where | work is [redacted] introduction of new charges. Cabinet will consider a report
with no parking due to it being very central, and on the 14th November which recommends increasing
paying to park at all is a disadvantage but | have no | charges by inflation retrospectively and to introduce
other option due to my start time it is almost consistent charging across the Borough. It is noted that
impossible to park freely as all the spaces are always | Kirklees have not increased charges for approaching 14 years
taken. which is no longer sustainable.
In the current times with the cost of living, my wage | As part of the process a legal order will need to be published
just about covers my bills and expenses, however, including of a statutory consultation. Your comments have
increasing the parking by £2.50 per day will prove to | been recorded and will be consider as part of the
be very costly to myself and others who work in the | consultation.
centre and those who choose to visit.
| urge you to rethink the parking charges as
Holmfirth specifically is a small village where parking
is already sparse and people should not have to pay
extortionate prices just to park in walking distance of
their workplace.
002 07.11.23 | Town/ Email to ! ?m onc.e again, (unsurprisingly) left ?ncredibly Standard response
Parish Clir disappointed by the lack of consultation and
Council engagement with Town and Parish Councils. | refer

cc abed




Ref no.

Date

Comment
source

Received
via

Comment

Council Response

you to the Charter, which is repeatedly, if not
continually

ignored: https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/deliverin
g-services/pdf/parish-charter.pdf. The Charter
doesn't allow for the process of Town Councils
commenting on papers to be followed.

| recognise that you have issues with finances,
however there are different ways of going about
things; talk to us. We are left to clean up the mess of
your top down decision making.

Engage with us. Don't dictate to us.

003

10.11.23

Meltham

Email to
Cllr

| wish to object in the strongest possible terms to
the decision to impose parking charges on car parks
that are currently free and to increase charges in car
parks that are currently chargeable.

The proposal is ill-thought out and fails to recognise
the negative and knock-on impacts on many areas of
life (in my case - Meltham) for example - People on
low incomes; people with access issues; street
parking will increase; parking on pavements will
increase; shoppers will be attracted to free parking
in supermarkets instead of shopping local -
negatively affecting local traders - car journeys will
increase (what happened to your Climate Emergency
declaration?)

Acknowledgement.

Standard Response:

Thank you for your comments with regards to the Council’s
proposal to increase existing parking tariffs and the
introduction of new charges. Cabinet will consider a report
on the 14th November which recommends increasing
charges by inflation retrospectively and to introduce
consistent charging across the Borough. It is noted that
Kirklees have not increased charges for approaching 14
years which is no longer sustainable.

As part of the process a legal order will need to be published
including of a statutory consultation. Your comments have

7€ obed



https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/pdf/parish-charter.pdf
https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/delivering-services/pdf/parish-charter.pdf

Ref no. Date Comment Received Comment Council Response
source via
been recorded and will be consider as part of the
consultation.
004 08.11.23 | Batley Email to Just looking t_hmf‘gh the I(?cal.news, and I.came . Clir response:
Resident clir across an article in YorkshireLive concerning parking

in Kirklees.

My question isn't about the raising of the prices, the
council must make these decisions to hopefully
avoid putting the council in a Section 114 notice. My
interest is about blue badge holders like myself, as at
times it is difficult enough to park in a disabled bay
mainly due to inconsiderate drivers especially the
fast food takeaway drivers. Will the charges also be
for legitimate disabled persons with a blue badge?

I must on a lighter note draw your attention to a
part of the article concerning Batley Market Place,
where are the 36 car parking spaces as the actual
marketplace is locked? Never have | been able to
understand why on earth a previous council took it
upon itself to bollard the marketplace, especially
when you are lucky if there are three stalls on a
Friday.

To be totally honest and you probably have reached
the same conclusion, cars with simply park in Asda,
Aldi or Tesco car parks to avoid paying a charge. The
cost of installing equipment will no doubt run into
many thousands of pounds (is it considered

Thank you for your email and sharing your views regards
parking charges.

| attach a copy of the report which will be discussed at the
cabinet meeting on Tuesday 14" November.

v7 FINAL Cabinet Report Parking Tariffs.pdf (kirklees.gov.uk)

I am happy to feed your concerns in. However; if you wish
to directly comment on the report you can speak to Yusra
Hussain, Batley West councillor and portfolio holder for this
area of work. | have copied her into this e-mail for
information and comments.

Ge abed



https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s54229/v7%20FINAL%20Cabinet%20Report%20Parking%20Tariffs.pdf

Ref no.

Date

Comment
source

Received
via

Comment

Council Response

essential?) and also have people getting their needs
from one of the majors, and once again the local
smaller shopkeeper losing out and having to close
their business.

| think you know my point of view of the whole
scheme, which will be just another nail in the coffin
for our local shopkeepers. The whole scheme is very
badly thought through, and it looks like a knee-jerk
reaction which will not work out as planned. And no
doubt the only way to pay for parking will be via a
smartphone, try telling the elderly people it's
progress when they can't pay with money.

Many thanks,

005

15.11.23

News
channel

Email to
Comms

I'm [redacted] colleague at ITV Calendar

Just getting in touch to ask for an updated statement
since the outcome of yesterday’s meeting. Also how
long is the parking consultation period?

One last thing - according to Leeds radio there’s a
protest calling to save two Kirklees care homes later.
In anticipation of this event would you be able to
provide a statement on the council’s care home
cuts?

Comms response:

Before we implement any changes to our current parking
offer, we will launch a statutory consultation which is due to
go live before the end of November and last for three weeks.
At the end of the consultation, all comments from our
communities and businesses in response to the proposed
changes will be considered. There are no proposed changes
to our Blue Badge or disabled parking offer.

Free, timed on-street spaces in our towns and villages will
not be affected by the proposals, so there will still be free
parking available for those wishing to visit our towns and
villages.

o¢ abed




Ref no. Date Comment Received Comment Council Response
source via
006 15.11.23 | Press Social Wondering on the ogtcome.on parking charges was Comms response:
media yesterday. Can't see it mentioned in the thread. . .
What's the discussion deferred? Thank you Before we implement any changes to our current parking
offer, we will launch a statutory consultation which is due to
go live before the end of November and last for three weeks.
At the end of the consultation, all comments from our
communities and businesses in response to the proposed
changes will be considered.
007 24.01.24 | Permit Email to Apologies, but the letter below isn't glear and | can't
Holder Parking work out exactly what the charges will be
Team changing/increasing to? Please can you let me know
exactly what the price will be moving forward for an
annual pass for Dews/Hudds Area 1 and 2 for two
days a week on a monthly direct debit.
Many Thanks for your help in advance
008 19.01.24 | Permit Email to . . L Parking Team response:
holder Parking Does this mean my direct debit \{VI” go up from 76.80 ' ‘ '
Team per month to £124.80 commencing in February? The new prices come into force in February but only for new

An increase of over £40.

Have you seen the state of the business station car
park and the council have the ordacity to make such
a huge increase per month.

| know that KMC are virtually bankrupt but once
again it is the motorist who gets slammed.

| await your response.

issues. Your current season ticket will remain at the same
price until it expires.

)€ abed




Ref no. Date Comment Received Comment Council Response
source via
009 08.01.24 | Permit Email to ! .h:.we a parking perrT1|t for the encIosed.area under Parking Team response:
. civic 1 Monday to Friday so presume thisisareal. |l X . .
Holder Parking . . The new prices are likely to be implemented by June and we
have a couple of comments in relation to the . .
Team . : . do allow all annual season ticket holders to pay by direct
increases. Firstly | signed up from June for the . .
i L debit arrangement. When you made your renewal there will
permit for a year so | would presume the price rise . .
= be a direct mandate form to fill however, we rely on our
for my permit will take place after June ? Secondly, | . . . iy
. : Finance service to guide us if it is over 10 (current
understood that there would be a direct debit .
. . . arrangements) or 12 instalments.
option over a 12 month period as an option due to
the price rise increase can you clarify this for me
please?
010 19.01.24 | Permit Email to Thank you for your ema.nl. Please could you also let Parking Team response:
. me know the annual prices for Area 4 and for the
holder Parking ; . .
Team Green permit. The Area 4 prices from February will be:

Area 4 - Huddersfield

Albion Street roof and Bus Station Multi-storey - (levels
1/2/3) - car parks.

Number of days

6or7 5 4
3 2 1
Annual standard charge
£3,744.00 £3,120.00 £2,496.00
£1,872.00 £1,248.00 £624.00
Quarterly price with 15% discount
£795.60 £663.00 £530.40
£397.80 £265.20 £132.60

g¢ abed




Ref no. Date Comment Received Comment Council Response
source via
Annual price with 20% discount
£2,995.20 £2,496.00 £1,996.80
£1,497.60 £998.40 £499.20
Monthly direct debits (over 10 months)
£299.52 £249.60 £199.68
£149.76 £99.84 £49.92
The prices for the Green Permit are
Fully electric vehicles £150.00 per annum
Low C02 Emission vehicles £350.00 per annum
Regards,
- - - 5
011 19.01.24 | Permit Email to Is this charge increasing as of next year for us: Parking Team response:
Holder Parking Can you confirm the bus station car park is goingto | The new charges will start for season tickets issued from
Team L. . . . . .
get some attention, i meant to email last week, but 1/3/24. Your season ticket will continue at the current price
it is an absolute disgrace. until the expiry date.
) _ | will pass your comments regarding the bus station on to
Lift regularly out of order, full of pot holes, filthy and senior officers.
druggies hanging around. Its actually a disgrace to be
honest.
012 26.01.24 | Customer Web Hi we.are an NHS‘ [redactt?d! in HoIr'nflr.th. with
. . permits and parking restrictions being introduced,
Enquiry enquiry : . o i
parking for workers in Holmfirth is a nightmare. The
nurses use the car parks at £2.80 a day. We have
heard that this is going to double. can we buy
reduced cost permits for workers?
- . ‘Save Free Parking in Kirklees & Oppose Price . . .
013 mv) 14.11.23 | Petition Cabinet Submitted, received and acknowledged at Cabinet 14.11.23

Increases’.

6E abe




Ref no.

Date

Comment
source

Received
via

Comment

Council Response

1457 signatures.

Supplementary petition received 12 February 2024,
with 90 additional signatures.

Feedback received regarding the proposal to
increase parking tariffs / charges focussed on the
cost of living, the, the potential impact on town
centres.

Ot abed




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Declaration of Interests
	8 Tariff Uplift for On-Street Parking Bays and Off-Street Parking across Kirklees
	Dewsbury Car Parks new tariffs 2023
	Dewsbury On Street new tariffs
	Holmfirth Car Parks new tariffs 2023
	Huddersfield car parks new tariffs 2023
	Huddersfield On Street new tariffs
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 Statement of Community Involvement Schedule of Consultation Comments with Responses  Feb 2024


